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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Natalja Kamiouchina

DATE 2M10/2011 11:11:17 AM PST
RE new florida filings- 9895888
COVER MESSAGE

From: BizCopier1@legalzoom.com [BizCopieri @legalzoom.corm]
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2011 12:50 PM

To: Natalja Karniouchina

Subject: fiB88

This document was digitally sent to you using an HP Digital Sending device.

WWW EFAX.COM



To: Page3ofbs

H11000035746 3°

Department of State
Diviston of Corporations
P. 0. Box 6327
Tallahassee, FL 32314

SUBJECT:

2/10/2011 11:15:36 AM PST 323-962-8300 From: Natalja Kamiouchina

COVERLETTER

UNUS Solutions, . Inc.

(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME - MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX)

Enclosed is an original and one(1} copy-of the. Articles of Incorparation and a check for :

0 $70.00
Filing Fee

FROM:

Q57875
Filing Fec.&
Certificate-of
Status

[3578.75 587,50

Filing:Fee Filing Fee,

& Certified Copy ‘Certified Copy-
& Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Shella Dang, Legalzoorm.com, inc:

‘Name (Printed oF fyped)

10D W. Broadway. Sulte 100

Olendale, CA 21210

Address

City, State & Zip

323.962.8600x-833

Daytime Telephone number

NOTE: Please provide the original and one copy:of the articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION T 1

,n

In Compliance-with Chapter 617; F.S., (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE I NAME
The name:of the corporation shall be:

UNUS Solutions, Inc.

ARTICLE: If FFT
The principel strect address: nnd mailmg address, if different is:

2004 ‘Schoharie Ct., Crando, Flarida 32817

ARTICLE I _.PURPOS.E
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is;

Plaase Ses Altechment _ e

ARTICLE [V MANNER OF ELECTION /

The mannerin which the directors aré.elected o;"yp’poimed‘:
o

“Fhe.method by which the. directors of .lha_cdﬁho:aﬂonsam_ slected.or appainted will be staled in the bylaws.

List:neime(s), address(es) and'specifi mlc(s)
Tommy Shavers. President #2004 Schoharie C1.. Onando, Florida 32817
‘Tomica Netson-Shavers, Secretary /2004 Schaharie Ct., Orianda, Flords 32817
Tomica Nelson-Shavers, Treasurer, 2004 -Schoharie Ct., Orlandn, Florica 32817
Tomica Nelson-3havers, Directar/ 2004 Schoharie Ct.,-Orande, Flords 32817

i
B

ARTICLE VI INITIAL ‘REGISTERED AGENT AND STREET A DDRESS
The nama and Florida street address (P.O. Box NOT acceptable) of the registered agent is:

United States Corporation Agents, Inc. 13302 Winding Qaks Bivd., Suile A, Tampa, FL'33612-3425

The name and address of the Incorporater is:

Shella Dang, Logalzoom.com, InG, 101 N,.Brand Blvd., 10th Flonr.leandala;'CA' 91203
T L L L L T ey T e N R e e e R T e P T T TR R RN

Having becni mamed as.registered agent to accep! service nfpracmfor thie above stated corporation atthe plave designated
in thiv certificate, I ﬂmfamd wwith end accepl the appolntinent.ay registered agent and-agree to.act.in this cepacily.

. 02/09/2011
Si gmturefRé\stered Rgﬂf Shwila Dang, Uil o Cotpuration AGents, inc. Date .
(”;‘I. 2 e [ 2ei f
' oo Date

H110000357463
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Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of
UNUS Solutions, Inc.

‘Seid organization is organized exclusxvely for charitable, rehgmus, educauonal -and
scientificpurposes, mcludmg, for such purposes, the making of distributions to ‘organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (¢) (3} of the Im,cmal Revenue
Code, .or. correspondmg section of any future federal tax code, The business activity for said
organization is'as follows: To advocate unity, teamwaork and togetherness-as-the:most
effective:means of genciating success and accomplishing goals within organizations;
communities, churches, families, mnmagu and amongst. individuals

No.part of the net eamings of this organization shall inure to the benefit of, orbe
distribuinble 10, its. members, frustees, officers, or other private persons, éxceptthat the
organization shall be ‘authoiized and empowered to pay Teasonable-compensation for services
rendered and-to.meke payments and distributions in furtherance: of the’ purposes.set forth.in
the  purpose. clavse hereof. No substantial part of the activities of this- organization’ shall be the
carrying on propaganda, or otherwise-attempting 1o influence. legislation, and this
organization shall not participate ln, orintervene in. (including the publishing or distribution
of statcmients), any political campaign on hehalf of any candidate for public office.
Notwithstanding ‘any other provision-of this document, the:corporation shall not carry on any
other activities not permitted to be.carried on (2) by an organization exempt from federal
incomg tax-under scetion 501(c)(3)of the Intemal Revenue.Code, or corresponding section
of any future. federal tax.code, or (b).by:an: organization, contributions to which.are.

deductible under-section 170(¢) (2) of the: Internal Revenue:Code, or the torresponding.
scction of any future-federal tox code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for one
or more exempt purposcs. within the meaning of Section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code, or'shall be digtributed to:the
federal government, or.10.a stateor local government, for.a public purpose. Any such assets
not_.disposed.of shall.be disposed: by the Court.of Common Pleas of the.county in-which the
principal office:of the' organization -is' then located, exclusively for:such purposes or te such’
organization ‘or orgam.zailons, .as.said Court shall determine, which are organized and
operaled exclusively. for such purposes.
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